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Subject Fw: Question on HPV Challenge Submission

—— Forwarded by Walter Cybulski/DC/USEPA/US on 11/20/2006 08:48 AM ——

*John P. Van Miller"

<jvanmiller@toxregserv.com> To Walter Cybulski/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
cC

11/20/2006 08:22 AM :
Subject RE: Question on HPV Challenge Submission

Mr. Cybulski

Thank you very much for the assistance. The Chemical is ®2-Propanone,
Reaction Products with Phenol (CAS RN 72162-28-8)". I have attached the
submission as sent which includes the cover letter and the data. I received
a delivery notice but no notice that the file was "read".

Again, many thanks for your assistance.

John
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----- Original Message-----

From: Cybulski.Walter@epamail.epa.gov
[mailto:Cybulski.Walter@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2006 8:15 AM

To: John P. Van Miller

Subject: Question on HPV Challenge Submission

Hello, Mr. Van Miller.

;

I received your voicemail with your question asking whether our document
control office received a submission that you provided to the Agency on
November, 15, on behalf of GE.

I can check items that have come through, and also check with the
document control office. Can you tell me a little more information
about the submission -- e.g., chemical/category.it dealt with; CAS#(s)
to which it pertained -- that may help me determine if they received
that specific submission?

Thank you.
Walt Cybulski

Walter J. Cybulski III, Ph.D.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Pollution Prevention and Toxics
Chemical Control Division

EPA East -- Room 4410-G, Mail Code 7405M
1200 Penn Ave NW, Washington, DC 20460
Tel (202) 564-2409, Fax (202) 564-4775
cybulski.walter@epa.gov

----- Message from "John P. Van Miller" <jvanmiller@toxregserv.com> on Wed, 15 Nov 2006 16:27.03
-0500 -----

To: <oppt.ncic@epa.gov>, <chem.rtk@epa.gov>
cc: "Stephen Dimond \(stephen.dimond@ge.com\)" <stephen.dimond@gep.ge.com>

Please find the attached submission.

John

72162-28-8 BPA Tars Transmittal Letter Nov 15 06.pdf 72162-28-8 BPA T ars Test Plan November 15 2006. pdf
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November 15, 2006
HPV Coordinator
US Environmental Protection Agency
PO Box 1473 :

Merrifield, VA 22116
Attention: Chemical Right-to-Know Program, AR-201
Re:  Test Plan for 2-Popanone, Reaction Products with Phenol (CAS RN 72162-28-8)

Toxicology/Regulatory Services (TRS) is submitting the Test Plan/Robust Summaries on
behalf of General Electric Plastics for 2-Popanone, Reaction Products with Phenol (CAS
RN 72162-28-8) as notified in their commitment letter dated August 28, 2006. Please
address any questions to:

Stephen S. Dimond

Staff Toxicologist

General Electric Company

One Plastics Avenue

Pittsfield, MA 01201

Phone: (603) 860-5056

EMAIL: stephen.dimond@ge.com

Thank you,

: i Digitally signed by Johr.\ P. Van Miller
John P. Van Miller i amieaosegancon
/,/'j Date: 2006.11.15 14:43:46 -05'00"
John P. Van Miller, Ph.D., DABT
Vice President/Principal
Toxicology/Regulatory Services, Inc.
Charlottesville, VA 22911
PH: 434-977-5957
EMAIL: jvanmiller@toxregserv.com

2365 HUNTERS WAY, CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA 22911 » TELEPHONE: 434-977-5957 = FACSIMILE: 434-977-0899 .
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jpope
Text Box
201-16402




